

From: DfI Assembly Business

Sent: 10 March 2026 13:38

To: DSC

Subject: COM/2023/451 - Provisionally agreed text

Good afternoon

DfI can confirm that the initial assessment of impact is unchanged and remains valid in relation to the provisionally agreed text.

Kind regards

Assembly Business Unit| DfI

3rd Floor |James House |2-4 Cromac Avenue |Belfast| BT7 2JA

From: DSC

Sent: 26 February 2026 16:25

To: TEO Democratic Scrutiny Committee

Subject: COM/2023/451 - TEO DSC Provisionally agreed text

Good afternoon,

[COM\(2023\)451 Proposal for a Regulation on circularity requirements for vehicle design and on management of end-of-life vehicles, amending Regulations \(EU\) 2018/858 and 2019/1020 and repealing Directives 2000/53/EC and 2005/64/EC](#)

The Council of the EU and the European Parliament have reached a provisional agreement on the above proposed EU act. The provisionally agreed text has been published and a copy is attached.

The Committee requests a revised assessment of impact from the relevant department(s) on the provisionally agreed text **or** confirmation from the relevant department(s) that their initial assessment of impact is unchanged and remains valid in relation to the provisionally agreed text.

I would be grateful for a response by **Friday 27 March 2026**.

Kind regards,